Submit Date: May 01, 2024

1 year

Question applies to Citizen Tax Oversight Committee

Are you a full time employee of the City of Venice or private individual or	
employee of a private firm under contract with the City?	

employee of a private firm under contract with the City?				
○ Yes ⊙ No				
Interests & Experiences				
Are you currently serving on a city board or commission?				
○ Yes ⊙ No				
If selected to the board or commission for which you are applying, is it your intention to resign from the current board or commission you are serving?				
⊙ Yes ♂ No				
Have you ever served on a city board or commission?				
○ Yes ⊙ No				
Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?				
I am interested in getting more involved with my community and learning about city governance.				
Resume of Education and Experience:				
Extensive Accounting, Finance, Rate Development and Regulatory experience within New England's largest electric public utility. Certified Public Accountant skilled at presenting technical concepts in a clear and concise manner across all levels. Highly effective in promoting and developing collaborative relationships. SEE ATTACHED PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY.				
Mary_Bimonte_Professional_Summary_4.24.pdf Upload a Resume				
You have reviewed the Board/ Commission's regular meeting schedule and				
are able to attend in-person meetings?				
⊙ Yes ○ No				

Acknowledgements

MARY E BIMONTE NOKOMIS, FL

OBJECTIVE:

Recently retired professional expressing my strong interest in Volunteer positions in my community of Nokomis and Venice, Florida. As an individual with a deep commitment to making a positive impact in the community, I am excited about the opportunity to contribute my skills and dedication to your organization.

PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY:

Extensive Accounting, Finance, Rate Development and Regulatory experience within New England's largest electric public utility. Certified Public Accountant skilled at presenting technical concepts in a clear and concise manner across all levels. Highly effective in promoting and developing collaborative relationships.

ENERGY / UTILITY EXPERIENCE:

Eversource Energy, Berlin, CT Yankee Energy Services, Meriden CT October 2003 – September 2022 May 1992 - February 2001

Phone: 203.886.9718

Email: bimonme@me.com

- Responsible for the overall annual development of regional and local transmission tariff rates and
 revenue requirements totaling ~\$1.4 billion and the associated Federal and state regulatory compliance
 filings. Analyzed results to identify key drivers of rate changes and provided communication for
 customers.
- Led the New England transmission owners (23) through the development of the regional transmission rate calculation and preparation of the Annual Informational filing (1400+ pages). Annually, presented actual and forecasted rates to ISO-NE stakeholders.
- Testified at the CT Public Utility Regulatory Authority in the recovery of transmission related merger costs resulting from a CT Office of Consumer Council and CT AG Office complaint.
- Built and managed a team of ten cross functional members with divergent views to estimate project costs in support of an external sale of assets under a complex deal.
- Demonstrated strong leadership, interpersonal and communication skills in educating and engaging the Transmission organization in Enterprise Risk Managment literacy. Facilitated risk workshops with large, diverse teams of individuals in order to gain consensus, develop action plans and drive implementation.
- Responsible for coordinating communication between the Utility and the Town First Selectman and
 emergency personnel to identify and document town priorities during emergency storm restoration efforts
 based on established protocols. Completed all required internal training and external FEMA and NGA
 Natural Gas Safety certification.

PUBLIC ACCOUNTING EXPERIENCE:

Helming & Company, P.C., Wallingford, CT

February 2001 - October 2003

Consulted with companies in a wide variety of services including forensic accounting, overhead cost reductions, budgeting, and auditing. Provided business valuation services to companies and individuals involved in bankruptcy, foreclosure, business dissolution, dissenting shareholder and wrongful death cases as a Certified Valuation Analyst (CVA).

KPMG, Hartford, CT

August 1987 – May 1992

Supervised staff on audit engagements performing both compliance and substantive audit procedures in accordance with Generally Accepted Auditing Standards. Industry experience included financial institutions, universities, and manufacturing.

EDUCATION:

Bryant University, Smithfield, RI Bachelor of Science in Business Administration, cum laude Proficient in Microsoft Office

Profile							
Change		Dalia					
Stacey First Name	<u>J</u> Middle Initial	Bolin Last Name					
700 Tamiani C Hait 5002							
780 Tamiami S Unit 5093 Street Address							
Venice City			FL State	34285 Postal Code			
staceypublications@gmail.com Email Address							
Mobile: (512) 417-1008							
Primary Phone	Alternate Phon	e					
Self	Construct	tion management					
Employer	Occupation						
Which Boards would you li	ke to app	oly for?					
Citizen Tax Oversight Committe	ee: Submitt	ed					
Question applies to Citizen Advisory Board Are you applying for the Student Seat or the Venice Art Center Employee seat?							
✓ No, Regular Seat							
Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a misdemeanor offense?							
o Yes ⊙ No							
Have you ever been convicted or pled "no contest" to a felony?							
o Yes ⊙ No							
If yes, have your civil right	ts been re	estored?					
ດ Yes ⊚ No							
Demographics							
Are you a city resident?							
⊙ Yes ○ No							
How long have you lived in	n the City	of Venice?					
2 years							

Stacey J Bolin

Question applies to Citizen Tax Oversight Committee Are you a full time employee of the City of Venice or private individual or employee of a private firm under contract with the City? ○ Yes ⊙ No **Interests & Experiences** Are you currently serving on a city board or commission? ○ Yes ⊙ No If selected to the board or commission for which you are applying, is it your intention to resign from the current board or commission you are serving? ○ Yes ⊙ No Have you ever served on a city board or commission? ⊙ Yes ○ No If yes, please list Waco, Texas , Austin, Texas - Building and Zoning Why are you interested in serving on a board or commission?

I'm interested in betterment of the city.

Resume of Education and Experience:

Attached

Stacey-

Bolin Resume 2024.pdf

Upload a Resume

You have reviewed the Board/ Commission's regular meeting schedule and are able to attend in-person meetings?

⊙ Yes ○ No

Acknowledgements

Stacey Bolin

Venice, FL 34285 Staceypublications@gmail.com +1 512 417 1008

I have managed my own properties and businesses, assisted with the others and been paid privately to manage and operate several ABNB properties as Private Broker.

I have been a private personal trainer since 1991.

I am a Freelance Business Consultant on an as needed basis to the OTC Stock Market, I write for several publications quarterly and engage in other research and information clarification for mergers and acquisitions. I am engaging and articulate, self started with keen business sense and understand the many facets involved in the retail structure. I am seeking a long term, full time position to start immediately.

Work Experience

Owner and Partner Property Management

LP Properties, Maxim Properties , Schippman Productions - Houston, TX March 2006 to May 2022

Traveled extensively to several privately owned properties in the USA, Hawaii and Virgin Islands to assist with setup management, including properties up to 242 rooms, duties included hiring, maintaining all facets of operations, supplies for entire properties, cutting waste and implementing cost efficient planning and consistency in maintaining hotel supply, structuring property entertainment, scheduling filming for production companies filming on the properties, coordinating all areas of hotel management, etiquette and presentation training for all employees, budgeting and vendor management selection, maintenance and housekeeping structure, hiring of management for each team, bar and hotel inventory and regulatory implementation.

Certified Personal Fitness Trainer

Gold's Gym - Westlake, TX February 2019 to May 2020

As stated, I was a certified personal trainer and also conducted group fitness instruction.

Specializing in the older and middle aged population and those with ailments and disabilities. Very rewarding and enjoyable work which has been a lifelong hobby and interest.

Owner

House Of Style Auction Management - Houston, TX February 2012 to September 2018

Developed a private auction firm for high profile sales of autos, houses, art, jewelry etc. House flipping operation and several car lots all still in operation. I turned this business over to my sons to run and own., which was my original intention upon their maturity.

Owner

AMERICO STEEL BUILDINGS - Waco, TX February 1990 to June 2010

First female in the US to own a fully independent steel operation supplying steel and construction to all size jobs including FEMA, Government and public. Reconstruction of New Orleans and Galveston managing all project management guidelines applications and overview .

Texas post hurricanes and sat on many Boards of Construction after these disasters assisting in planning expenditures of reconstruction dollars and design of new systems for better levy implementation. I implemented new operational and sales techniques copied by all major suppliers, patented several parts and drew and designed most of the structures I manufactured. I managed all bid operations and follow through of work progress with General Contractors, Sub Contractors and also acted as a General Contractor on thousands of jobs. I owned my own trucking and crews, supplying a full service operation. Implementation of sales and customer service being of high priority. I wore every hat involved from start to finish.

In December of 2009 my youngest son passed away from H1N1, so I took a hiatus from work and cared for my then 15 year old living son.

Education

Bachelor's in Chemical Engineering / Achitecture

Schiller International University January 1984 to June 1987

Skills

- AutoCAD
- Construction
- Computer Literacy
- Programmable Logic Controllers
- CAD
- Troubleshooting
- · Drafting
- Hydraulics
- Manufacturing
- Electrical Experience
- · Business Consulting
- Group Fitness
- Personal Training
- Acquisitions
- Product Development
- Leadership
- Forecasting
- Cost control
- Negotiation
- Business development

- Strategic planning
- · Construction estimating
- HVAC
- Renovation
- Mergers & acquisitions
- · Sports coaching
- · Blueprint reading
- Microsoft Project
- Project management software
- Management
- Supervising experience
- Program management
- Cashiering
- · Cash handling
- Vendor Management
- Process Improvement
- Hotel Management
- Project Planning
- Computer Networking
- Filming
- Budgeting
- Quickbooks, Quickbooks Construction (10+ years)
- Dispatching
- Typing
- Accounting
- Financial Report Writing
- Project Management
- User Interface (UI)
- Profit & Loss
- Business Analysis
- Change Management
- SEO
- Bookkeeping
- Windows
- Quality Assurance
- WordPress
- Google Suite
- Production design

Certifications and Licenses

Certified Personal Trainer

February 2019 to February 2021

NCSF RECERTIFICATION

First Aid Certification

Certified Fitness Instructor

CPR Certification

TABC Certified

Assessments

Supervisory skills: Motivating & assessing employees — Proficient

January 2022

Motivating others to achieve objectives and identifying improvements or corrective actions

Full results: Proficient

Following directions — Highly Proficient

December 2020

Following multi-step instructions Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Retail customer service — Highly Proficient

December 2021

Comprehending and responding to retail customer needs.

Full results: <u>Highly Proficient</u>

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.